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DIRECT DIAL: (202)298-2521

AccepedIFes

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
445 12111 Street, S.W.
Room TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

RE: Notice of Reduced Power Operation
KAUR, Sioux Falls, SD, Facility ID No. 3239
Augustana College Association

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Augustana College Association, licensee of KAUR, Sioux Falls, South Dakota, we
hereby notify the Commission that on March 7, 2016, KAUR experienced technical problems with its
transmission equipment. As a result, KAUR is operating at 50% of its licensed operating power.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, kindly communicate directly with this
office.

Sincerely,

March 17, 2016

Via Hand Delivery MAR 1 8O16
Federal Communjcavons Cummlsslon.
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